
AGENDA 
MERCED COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

May 15, 2023 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Merced County Office of Education  -  632 West 13th Street, Merced CA 95341 – Board Room 
The meeting begins at 3:00 p.m. 

[These proceedings may be recorded.] 

I. Open

A. Call to Order at __________ PM by Chairperson ________________

B. Roll Call: Geneva Brett, Chairperson _____ 
Fred Honoré, Vice Chairperson _____  
Dennis Hanks, Member _____ 
Frank Fagundes, Member _____ 
Tim Razzari, Member _____ 

C. Others Present: _________________________________________________________

II. Flag Salute - Pledge Allegiance to the Flag

III. Consent Agenda:  Items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine administrative functions and will be
acted on by the Board in one motion and one vote.  Any items under the Consent Agenda may be discussed; however, if the
item needs further clarification and discussion, it may be removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of the Board or the
Superintendent, and considered separately.  Information concerning Consent Agenda items will be provided to each Board
member for study prior to the meeting.  It is understood that the Superintendent recommends approval of all consent items,
unless otherwise noted.  (Board Bylaw 9322)

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting on April 17, 2023
B. Retirement Resolution:

1. Resolution No. 2023-12 Honoring Teresa “Tuckie” Burgess

Motioned by __________ Seconded by __________ Vote __________ 

IV. Written Communications

A. Correspondence Received By Chairperson

B. Correspondence Received By Board Members

C. Correspondence Received By Superintendent:
1. Accrediting Commission for Schools - Western Association of Schools and Colleges

(WASC) letter, dated April 27, 2023regarding Come Back Charter School (9th-12th grade)

V. Call for Public Comments on Agenda & Non-Agenda Items
During this portion of the agenda, the public is invited to address the Board on any item of interest that is within the Board’s
jurisdiction (Education Code 35145.5; Government Code 54954.3).  The Board shall conduct no discussion, deliberation, or action
on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except as authorized by law raised (Education Code 35145.5, Government
Code 54954.2).  Members of the public are limited to five minutes on each topic or agenda item and public participation cannot
exceed 20 minutes total for each topic or agenda item (Government Code 54954.3; Board Bylaw 9322 & 9323).

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 1 of 17



VI. Future Agenda Items

A. Special Board Meeting, June 12, 2023 – Public Hearing:  Adoption of 2023-2024 Merced
Office of Education Budget and Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) Budget Review
for Merced Scholars Charter School and Merced County Office of Education

VII. Superintendent’s and Board Member’s Report (Information/Discussion Only)

A. Board Member’s Report (if any) Board Members 

B. Superintendent’s Report Steve M. Tietjen 
1. MCOE Schools Graduation Dates

• Merced Scholars Charter School [Middle School] – May 30, 2023 @ 10:00am (Atwater Ed. Center)

• Merced Scholars Charter School [High School] – May 30, 2023 @ 6:00pm (Atwater Educational Center) 

• Atwater Valley Community School – May 31, 2023 @ 10:00am (Atwater Educational Center)

• Merced Valley Community School – May 31, 2023 @ 6:00pm (Merced VCS Gym)

• Los Banos Valley Community School – May 31, 2023 @ 6:00pm (Los Banos VCS Gym)

VIII. Business Items for Action

A. Uniform Complaint Report Summary Emily Tietjen 
Coordinator-Ed. Srvs. 

It is recommended that the Board of Education review and approve the
Uniform Complaint Report Summary for Quarterly Period January 2023
through March 2023

Motioned by__________ Seconded by__________ Vote__________

B. Special Education Extended Year Calendar Laura Fong 
Asst. Supt.-Sp. Ed. 

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the Special Education
Extended Year Calendar for June 2023 and July 2023

Motioned by __________ Seconded by __________ Vote __________

C. California County Board of Education (CCBE) Annual Fall Conference Steve M. Tietjen 
County Superintendent 

It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize Board Members
attendance at the CCBE Fall Conference, September 8-10, 2023, at the Hyatt
Regency, Monterey

Motioned by__________ Seconded by__________ Vote__________

D. CSBA 2023 Annual Education Conference and Trade Show Steve M. Tietjen 
County Superintendent 

It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize Board Members
attendance at the California School Boards Association (CSBA) 2022 Annual
Education Conference and Trade, November 30 – December 2, 2023 held at
the San Francisco Moscone West Center

Motioned by__________ Seconded by__________ Vote__________

The Board will proceed into Closed Session. 

IX. Closed Session Pursuant to Education Code 35146 for Board to Meet as
Thurman Agricultural Scholarship Committee to Review Applications

The Board will proceed into Open Session. 

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 2 of 17



A. Selection of 2023 Thurman Agricultural Scholarship Recipient Steve M. Tietjen 
County Superintendent 

Motioned by__________ Seconded by__________ Vote__________

The Board will proceed into Closed Session. 

X. Closed Session Pursuant to Education Code 35146 to Hear Appeal of
Denial of Interdistrict Attendance Request

4:00 PM – Appeals # 2023-02, # 2023-03, # 2023-04

XI. Closed Session Pursuant to Education Code 35146 to Hear Appeal of
Denial of Interdistrict Attendance Request

4:30 PM – Appeals # 2023-05, # 2023-06

XII. Closed Session to Deliberate Interdistrict Attendance Appeals

The Board will proceed into Open Session. 

XIII. Open Session for the Disposition of Interdistrict Attendance Appeal
Appeals:  # 2023-02, # 2023-03, # 2023-04

Moved by__________ Seconded by__________ Roll Call Vote: Brett _____ 
Fagundes  _____ 
Hanks  _____ 
Honoré  _____ 
Razzari  _____ 

XIV. Open Session for the Disposition of Interdistrict Attendance Appeal
Appeals:  # 2023-05, # 2023-06

Moved by__________ Seconded by__________ Roll Call Vote: Brett _____ 
Fagundes  _____ 
Hanks  _____ 
Honoré  _____ 
Razzari  _____ 

XV. Adjournment: __________ PM

Motioned by __________ Seconded by __________ Vote __________

Americans With Disabilities Act Assistance:  Auxiliary aids and services include a wide range of services and devices that promote 
effective communication for individuals with disabilities.  If you require such assistance, please notify the Office of the Superintendent at (209) 
381-6601 as soon as possible. Every effort will be made to give primary consideration to expressed preferences or provide equally effective
means of communications to ensure equal access to the meetings of the Merced County Board of Education.
(Government Code 54954.2) (Board Bylaw 9320 & 9322)

Availability of Documents for Public Inspection:  Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular 
meeting agenda and distributed by the Merced County Office of Education to all or a majority of the members of the Merced County Board of 
Education less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection in the Superintendent’s Office at the Merced County 
Office of Education, 632 West 13th Street, Merced, CA  95341, during normal business hours.  The agenda is a made available on our website:  
www.mcoe.org  (Government Code 54957.5) (Board Bylaw 9320 & 9322) 

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 3 of 17

http://www.mcoe.org/


Merced County Board of Education 

Consent Agenda

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 4 of 17



MINUTES 
MERCED COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

April 17, 2023 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Merced County Office of Education Board Room 
632 W. 13th Street, Merced, CA 95341 

I. Opening

A. Board Chairperson, Geneva Brett, called the regular meeting of the Merced County
Board of Education to order at 3:00 PM.

B. Members present were Geneva Brett, Fred Honoré, Dennis Hanks, and Tim Razzari.
Frank Fagundes was absent.

C. Others present:  Nathan Quevedo, Katherine Ochoa, Cristine Vara, Janet Riley,
Eva Chavez, Yolanda Campos-Senior Executive Assistant to the Superintendent, Steve
M. Tietjen-County Superintendent

II. Flag Salute – Pledge Allegiance to the Flag

III. Consent Agenda:  Items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine administrative functions and will be
acted on by the Board in one motion and one vote.  Any items under the Consent Agenda may be discussed; however, if the item
needs further clarification and discussion, it may be removed from the Consent Agenda at the request of the Board or the
Superintendent, and considered separately.  Information concerning Consent Agenda items will be provided to each Board
member for study prior to the meeting.  It is understood that the Superintendent recommends approval of all consent items,
unless otherwise noted.  (Board Bylaw 9322)

A. Minutes of Regular Meeting on March 20, 2023

Fred Honoré moved and Dennis Hanks seconded the motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda as submitted with Board member name correction on the minutes.  The motion 
carried with a vote of 4-0 (Fagundes absent). 

IV. Written Communications

A. Correspondence Received By Chairperson:  None.

B. Correspondence Received By Board Members:  None.

C. Correspondence Received By Superintendent:
1. Parent meeting regarding Science Fair

V. Call for Public Comments on Agenda & Non-Agenda Items
The public was invited to address agenda items, submit items within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board for future
consideration, or speak to issues related to the function and operation of the County Board of Education.

No comments were made.

VI. Future Agenda Items

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 5 of 17



VII. Superintendent’s and Board Members’ Report (Information/Discussion Only)

A. Report on Attendance of MCSBA Spring Dinner:  Board member, Geneva Brett reported
that it was a wonderful meeting with delicious food and that appreciation was given to
John Magneson for his leadership with MCSBA.  Board member, Fred Honoré stated the
elevation of desks in the classrooms at Grasslands Elementary School were very nice.

B. Board Member’s Report (if any):  None.

C. Superintendent’s Report:
1. California County Superintendents Federal Advocacy trip to Washington DC:

Steve Tietjen reported that the Superintendents met with Members of the Cabinet to
discuss Head Start Enrollment-ceiling of income is too high, Broadband for entire
Merced County, Special Education.  He also had the opportunity to meet in Kamala
Harris, Vice President’s conference room.

VIII. Business Items for Action

A. Merced County School Board Association (MCSBA) Fall Conference
It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize Board Members attendance at
the Annual MCSBA Fall Conference, October 13-15, 2023, Hyatt Regency Monterey

Dennis Hanks moved and Fred Honoré seconded a motion to authorize Board
Members attendance at the Annual MCSBA Fall Conference, October 13-15, 2023,
Hyatt Regency Monterey.  The motion carried with a vote of 4-0 (Fagundes absent).

B. MCOE Employee Recognition Resolutions
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve MCOE Employee Recognition
Resolutions as submitted

1. Resolution No. 2023-08 in Recognition of California Day of the Teacher,
May 10, 2023, Merced County Office Teachers Association (MCOTA)

2. Resolution No. 2023-09 in Recognition of California Day of the Teacher,
May 10, 2023, CSEA Chapter 856, Unit B – Head Start

3. Resolution No. 2023-10 in Recognition of Classified School Employee’s Recognition
Week – May 21-27, 2023, CSEA Chapter 541

4. Resolution No. 2023-11 in Recognition of Classified School Employee’s Recognition
Week – May 21-27, 2023, CSEA Chapter 856, Unit A – Head Start

Dennis Hanks moved and Tim Razzari seconded a motion to approve MCOE 
Employee Recognition Resolutions as submitted.  The motion carried with a vote of 4-0 
(Fagundes absent).

C. 2023 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly Run-off Elections
The members of the Delegate Assembly Election Committee met on March 23, 2023, to count and certify the ballots for
membership on the California School Board Association (CSBA) Delegate Assembly.  A tie vote resulted in a run-off
election in our Region.

It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize cast ballot for the 2023 Ballot
for CSBA Delegate Assembly Run-off Elections for Subregion 8-D (Merced County)

Dennis Hanks moved and Fred Honoré seconded a motion to nominate Kelly Thomas
for the 2023 Ballot for CSBA Delegate Assembly Run-off Elections for Subregion 8-D
(Merced County).  The motion carried with a vote of 3-1 (Razzari abstained) (Fagundes absent).

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 6 of 17



D. County Superintendent’s Salary Schedule

It is recommended that the Board of Education discuss and approve the County
Superintendent of Schools’ Salary, Other Financial Remuneration, Health, Retirement
and Other Benefits (Education Code Section 1209)

Dennis Hanks moved and Fred Honoré seconded a motion to approve the County
Superintendent of Schools’ Salary, Other Financial Remuneration, Health, Retirement
and Other Benefits as submitted.  The motion carried with a vote of 3-1 (Razzari abstained)
(Fagundes absent).

XIII. Adjournment

Fred Honoré moved and Dennis Hanks seconded the motion to adjourn the regular meeting
of the Merced County Board of Education at 3:40 PM.  The motion carried with a vote
of 4-0 (Fagundes absent).

Respectfully submitted, 

Steve M. Tietjen, Ed.D. 
County Superintendent of Schools 
Secretary to the Board of Education 

SMT/yc 

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 7 of 17



MMeerrcceedd  CCoouunnttyy  BBooaarrdd  ooff  EEdduuccaattiioonn  
Geneva Brett, Chairperson 
Fred Honoré, Vice Chairperson 
Dennis Hanks, Member 
Frank Fagundes, Member 
Tim Razzari, Member 

Resolution No. 2023-12 
Honoring 

Tuckie Burgess 
Whereas, Tuckie Burgess has elected to retire from her position as an Adapted PE Teacher in the 

Special Education Department with the Merced County Office of Education (MCOE); and,  

Whereas, the Merced County Board of Education and the Merced County Superintendent of 
Schools hereby wish to make known their respect and admiration for Tuckie’s 35 years of 
service with the MCOE; and,   

Whereas, Tuckie began her employment with the MCOE in August 1988 until now, for a total 
of 35 years with MCOE; and, 

Whereas, Tuckie’s previous employment as an Adapted PE Teacher at San Jose Unified School 
District brings her to a total of 36 years served in education; and, 

Whereas, Tuckie obtained her B.A. Degree from Stanislaus State University and her Teaching 
Credential from UOP; and, 

Whereas, Tuckie has been the recipient of MOCE’s Outstanding Certificated Employee three 
times; March 1995, June 2016 and most recently in December 2022; and, 

Whereas, Tuckie has been a member of the following organizations:  CTA, MCOTA, CAHPERD; 
and, 

Whereas, Tuckie’s coworkers say when volunteers are needed, she is always there willing to assist.  
Tuckie is very passionate about working with students in general education to have them 
be included in physical education activities; and,  

Whereas, an anecdote involving Tuckie is when Maria Duran-Barajas was promoted to Director.  
Tuckie co-wrote a song that was sung at the luncheon while John Russell-Curry played 
the ukulele, and it was very funny; and, 

Whereas, after retirement, Tuckie plans to do “whatever she chooses to do”. 

Now, Therefore Be it Resolved, that the Merced County Board of Education and the Merced 
County Superintendent of Schools do hereby commend Tuckie Burgess for her dedicated 
years of service to ensure “Every Student A Success” and “Nurture, Serve, Lead” and 
extend their sincere best wishes for a happy, fulfilling retirement. 

Adopted May 15, 2023 

__________________________________ 
Steve M. Tietjen, Ed.D., Secretary to the Board 

Merced County Superintendent of Schools 

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 8 of 17



Merced County Board of Education 

Written 
Communication

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 9 of 17



cc: Visiting Committee Chairperson
Superintendent

COMMISSION MEMBERS

R. DAVID GAUDI JR., Ed.D.
Chairperson
Hawaii Association of Independent
Schools

ODIE J. DOUGLAS
Vice Chairperson
Association of California School
Administrators

MICHAEL ALVAREZ
Western Catholic Educational Association

CUAHTEMOC AVILA, Ed.D.
Association of California School
Administrators

KEVIN BAKER, Ph.D.
East Asia Regional Council of Schools

GRANT BENNETT
Association of California School
Administrators

JANICE BLABER
Hawaii State Department of Education

DANNY BLAS
California Teachers Association

KEVIN COLLINS, Ed.D.
Association of California School
Administrators

MICHAEL COLLINS
California Association of Private School
Organizations

GREGORY DHUYVETTER
Western Catholic Educational Association

LEE DUNCAN, Ed.D.
Association of Christian Schools
International

TOBY ELMORE
California Association of Private School
Organizations

JUAN A. FLECHA
Association of California School
Administrators

KRISTIE FLOHRA
National Lutheran School Accreditation

ANDREA FUKUMOTO
Hawaii State Department of Education

CAROL GREEN
California Congress of Parents and
Teachers, Inc. (PTA)

ESTHER KANEHAILUA
Hawaii State Department of Education

CINDY KAZANIS
California Department of Education

KAWENA MARTINEZ
Hawaii State Teachers Association

MONIQUE MCWAYNE
California Department of Education

LINDA NORMAN, Ed.D.
Western Catholic Educational Association

CHRISTOPHER OASE, D.A.
California School Boards Association

DOREEN OLESON, Ed.D.
California Association of Independent
Schools

ANDREW RODRIGUEZ
California Federation of Teachers

MATTHEW RUSSO, Ed.D.
Postsecondary Education

JASON SAMPLE
Charter Schools

JONATHAN SCHILD, Ed.D.
Western Catholic Educational Association

DAVID SCIARRETTA, Ed.D.
Charter Schools

LAURA STEFANSKI
Public Member, California

KATHERINE THOROSSIAN, Ed.D.
Association of California School
Administrators

BERIT VON POHLE, Ed.D.
Pacific Union Conference of Seventh-day
Adventists

DIANA WALSH-REUSS, Ed.D.
Association of California School
Administrators

LIVINGSTON (JACK) WONG
Public Member, Hawaii

April 27, 2023
.
Mark Pintor, Coordinator - Accountability and Special Projects
Come Back Charter School
350 W Yosemite Ave.
Merced, California 95348
.
Dear Mark Pintor:
.
The Accrediting Commission for Schools, Western Association of Schools and Colleges (ACS
WASC) announces the action taken at the Spring 2023 Commission Meeting. The ACS WASC
Commissioners have determined Come Back Charter School  (9-12) meets the ACS WASC
criteria for accreditation. This accreditation status is based on all of the information provided by
the school, including the school's report, and the satisfactory completion of the accreditation
visit.
.
It is the decision of the Commission to grant six-year accreditation status through June 30, 2029
with a mid-cycle report in the 2025-2026 school year.
.
Come Back Charter School is required to submit a mid-cycle progress report. The report should
demonstrate that the school has: 1) addressed the growth areas for continuous improvement
through the schoolwide action plan; 2) made appropriate progress on the implementation of the
schoolwide action plan; and 3) improved student achievement relative to the schoolwide learner
outcomes and the academic standards.
.
Accreditation status is conditioned upon Come Back Charter School's continued adherence with
the ACS WASC policies, procedures, and criteria for accreditation. This includes a requirement
that an accredited school annually contribute members to participate on visiting committees.
Failure to maintain compliance with said policies, procedures, and standards is grounds for
modification and/or withdrawal of the accreditation.
.
The Commission looks forward to Come Back Charter School's anticipated success and
continuing improvement in keeping with ACS WASC's pursuit of excellence in elementary,
secondary, and adult education.
.
Sincerely,

R. David Gaudi Jr., Ed.D.
Commission Chairperson
.

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 10 of 17



Merced County Board of Education 

Business Items 
for Action

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 11 of 17



Quarterly Williams Reports
2022-2023

Merced County Districts Quarterly
Williams Uniform Complaint

Summary Reports

1st Qrt. 2nd Qrt. 3rd Qrt. 4th Qrt.

July-Sep Oct-Dec Jan-March Apr-June

Atwater Elementary

Ballico-Cressey

Delhi Unified

Dos Palos/Oro Loma Unified

El Nido Elementary

Gustine Unified

Hilmar Unified

Le Grand Elementary

Le Grand Union High

Livingston Union High

Los Banos Unified

McSwain Union Elementary

Merced City

Merced County Office of Education

Merced River Union Elementary

Merced Union High

Plainsburg Union Elementary

Planada

Snelling-Merced Falls Union Elementary

Weaver Union Elementary

Winton Elementary

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 1 1

0 0 0

Details of District Complaints can be obtained from Emily Tietjen 22-23

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 12 of 17



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 1 

Last day of School 
Merced/WEC/MTC 
Winton/Delhi/ATC 
Schelby/MUHSD/ 

Gustine/DP/Atwater 
 

 2 
Last day of School 

Los Banos 
Livingston 

3 

4  5 
First Day of ESY 

All  
Special Education 

Sites 

6  7 8  9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 
HOLIDAY 
Juneteenth 

20 21 22  23 24 

25  26  27  28  29  30 
  Last day of ESY 

    All 
  Special Education 

   Sites 

1 

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 13 of 17



CCBE Annual Conference

Putting Students First – Rebuilding Trust in Public Education
The California County Boards of Education (CCBE) Annual Conference will be held in person on
September 8-10, 2023, at the Hyatt Regency Hotel in Monterey, CA.

The Annual Conference is a unique opportunity for county board leaders to come together at a time when
domestic policies and global trends are combining to shape the future of our students. Join county board
members, superintendents, and educational think partners from across the state to gain valuable
knowledge and information in five key areas: advocacy and community engagement; county board core;
funding, finance, and human capital; leadership through shared governance; and wellness, safety, and
learning.

As the role of County Offices of Education continues to evolve, CCBE's Annual Conference is dedicated
to providing COE board members with the tools and information to empower them to be effecive elected
education leaders. This year's sessions will address governance during challenging times and putting
students first to rebuild trust in public education. This year's conference will be a chance to gather in
person to meet and share ideas with fellow county board members from other regions. Be inspired as you
leave with new ideas for serving students.
Take advantage of the exciting breakout sessions, great keynote speakers, and ample networking
opportunities. This will be a conference you will want to attend!

Why Attend
As local county office of education board members, it is our responsibility to provide the best education
possible for our students. One of the best ways we can work toward that end is by educating ourselves.
The management strategies learned through quality professional development and conferences should
save our county office of education money and lead to academic success.
We expect our doctors, lawyers, and teachers to continue learning about the latest innovations, solutions,
and research in their fields. It is critical for county office of education leaders to do the same.
During these challenging times, when we are faced with tough choices in our spending, an educational
leaders' professional development conference may not appear to be a budget priority. But our children
benefit from board members attending and using their knowledge to make well-informed policy, finance,
or curriculum decisions. The California County Boards of Education Annual Conference presents new
strategies for managing county office of education finances, showcases best practices gleaned from real-
life experiences at other county offices, and allows board members to network with experts and peers.

Registration
CCBE's Annual Conference registration will open on Friday, May 19. Below is the member registration
fee schedule:

Early rate: $462, May 19 – August 4

Regular rate: $550, August 5 – onsite

Spouse Pass: $285, May 20 – onsite

Location
Hyatt Regency Monterey Hotel And Spa On Del Monte Golf Course
Address: 1 Old Golf Course Rd, Monterey, CA 93940
A block of rooms has been secured at the Hyatt Regency Monterey Hotel & Spa located at 1 Old Golf

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 14 of 17

http://www.theccbe.org/Events/CCBEAnnualConference/ReasonsToAttend
http://www.theccbe.org/Events/CCBEAnnualConference/Registration
http://www.theccbe.org/Events/CCBEAnnualConference/Housing


© 2010 California School Boards Association | All Rights Reserved
3251 Beacon Blvd. West Sacramento, CA 95691

www.csba.org
Tel. (800) 266-3382

Course Rd, Monterey, CA 93940, with a room rate of $259 single/double. Please click on this hotel
registration link https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/MRYDM/G-CCB3 to make your reservations online.
If you need additional assistance, please contact the hotel reservations at 877-803-7534 and mention you
are with the California County Boards of Education group to receive the group rate. Please note that the
cutoff date to reserve a room through the group block is August 9, 2023. This room block is limited, so
make your room reservation today! If the group rate is no longer available, prevailing rates may be
offered for some or all of your dates.

Program
As the role of County Offices of Education continues to evolve, CCBE's Annual Conference is dedicated
to providing COE board members with the tools and information to empower them to put students first to
rebuild trust in public education. This year's conference will be a chance to gather in person to meet and
share ideas with fellow county board members from other regions. Be inspired as you leave with new
ideas for serving students. This year's sessions will address governance during challenging times, with a
focus on the unique responsibilities that differentiate county school board members from school district
board members grounded in the context of one or more of the following focus areas:

Advocacy and community engagement

County board core

Funding, finance, and human capital

Leadership through shared governance

Wellness, safety, and learning

Sponsors
CCBE relies on sponsors to provide high-quality speakers and sessions that make the conference
successful. Please email ccbe@csba.org if you want to learn more about sponsoring opportunities. 

sponsors

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 15 of 17

http://www.csba.org/
https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/MRYDM/G-CCB2
http://www.theccbe.org/Events/CCBEAnnualConference/Program
http://www.theccbe.org/Events/CCBEAnnualConference/Sponsors
mailto:ccbe@csba.org


Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 16 of 17



REGISTRATION 
The Annual Education Conference and Trade Show pricing is listed below. You must be a CSBA Member to 
receive the member rate. Registration will open on Tuesday, June 6, 2023, at 8 a.m. (PDT). 

Before registering, please be sure to review the 2023 AEC Cancellation and Release of Liability Policy and 
the AEC Events Code of Conduct. 

REGISTRATION RATES 

Early Registration (June 6 – August 15) $750 

Regular Registration (August 16 – November 14) $810 

Onsite Registration (November 15 – Onsite) $910 

CONTACT 
3251 Beacon Blvd., West Sacramento, CA 95691 

800-266-3382

aec@csba.org

• California School Boards Association
Association Education Department
3251 Beacon Boulevard, West Sacramento, CA 95691
(800) 266-3382  |  FAX: (916) 371-3407

Board Agenda Packet  5/15/2023  Page 17 of 17

http://aec.csba.org/cancellation-and-release-of-liability-policy/
http://aec.csba.org/code-of-conduct/
mailto:aec@csba.org

	REGULAR BOARD MEETING
	CSBA - California School Board Association - Flyer.pdf
	CSBA - California School Board Association - Information.pdf
	San Francisco Moscone West Center
	HOUSING POLICIES
	HOTEL INFORMATION
	OFFICIAL HOUSING PROVIDER
	CONFERENCE SCHEDULEThere is no on-site registration for the Pre-conference Activities, Executive Assistance Program, and the Student Board Member Program.
	REGISTRATION
	PROGRAM
	EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT ONE-DAY PROGRAM
	OVERVIEW
	PROGRAM
	WHO SHOULD ATTEND?
	REGISTRATION




	M 04 17 2023 Minutes.pdf
	REGULAR BOARD MEETING

	2023-12 Retirement Resolution - Teresa Tuckie Burgess.pdf
	Tuckie Burgess




